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1* February, 2013

LEND LEASE PROJECT MANAGEMENT & CONSTRUCTION (AUSTRALIA)
PTY LTD

30 THE BOND, HICKSON ROAD

MILLERS POINT, NSW 2000

Attn: Grant

Re: 3 Murray Rose Avenue, Olympic Park
Stormwater Concept

Further to Sydney Olympic Park Authority’s (SOPA) letter dated the 5 November 2012
regarding stormwater harvesting for reuse within the development.

We note that the plantroom roof area is approximately 640m2. Our intention is to divert that
stormwater roof collection area to the WRAMS tank system (designed for peak demand) via
a first flush device. An overflow from the WRAMS tank shall discharge stormwater via
gravity to the stormwater infrastructure system located in Murray Rose Avenue.

This roof capture of stormwater will reduce the buildings demand on the existing WRAMS
system available to the site. The WRAMS system is to supply water for flushing, irrigation,
wash down and most importantly cooling tower water consumption.

We trust the above information is sufficient for your approval, however, should you require
further information or wish to discuss any matter regarding the above design intent please do
not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Yours faithfully
J &M GROUP PTY LTD

)y,

MALCOLM CLARKE
Director
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